

Hilda I Rosario

From: Good citizen <opra+request-79831-5b71bf36@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 12:07 PM
To: Hilda I Rosario
Subject: OPRA request - Vacation days

Dear Union City,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

Current total amount of vacation days, sick days, personal days and days owed by the following personnel:

1. Chief Anthony Facchini (police)
2. Chief George Fierro (EMS)
3. Captain Omar Hernandez (police)
4. Captain Michael Bergbauer (police)
5. EMS Supervisor Yanci Gutierrez (EMS)
6. Alejandro Velasquez (city hall)

020853

CITY CLERK
RECEIVED
CITY OF UNION CITY
2025 AUG 22 A 9:04

Also requesting the "stipend" or addition salary compensation of Captain Michael Bergbauer in his position as EMS Director and Sgt. Palacios as Director of Parking Authority.

My preferred delivery method for response(s) to this request is by E-mail as attachments. Please confirm you have received this request. If you are not the custodian of records, please forward my request to that person and provide their email address to me for future reference.

Yours faithfully,

Citizen

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-79831-5b71bf36@requests.opramachine.com

Is hrosario@ucnj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Union City? If so, please contact us using this form:

<https://url.emailprotection.link/?bmVi6Q3V5dnrEKOMLUEBclMspgmIfazxXB36ZQAONQ2QngPN1JzwNlf8EkTb-oBQh7WhCJZH3YruA07W8Pr6CWg-e9lmPhykOdaQUrxIAFQxklGz82uUiwZyt8tGJlv9m>

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bLzvdEhuNjrpmjBfw0NKJop8_oCGFD bq5_e4W_BAySwQhis02jNHQl_8cqAvlTCySQmbBh6q5dpzelo1RMRU4Og~~

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?b30pR2hhsFA6Z1CAvi-QgO86OaL2Hca2fUnYgPKq77vOsmJjAYdF_U0CtLzp0Sdajjq4cbVplJS-JliQ1Vvp1nXtmRE6pa7bYe_3W8BntR-Hoxs2anyHWYRfRQycrXnTA



THE CITY
OF
Union City

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
Department of Revenue & Finance

MARYURY A. MARTINETTI
Commissioner

HILDA I. ROSARIO, RMC
City Clerk

3715 PALISADE AVENUE
UNION CITY, NEW JERSEY 07087
(201) 348-5731
FAX: (201) 348-2482

August 29, 2025

Mr. Good Citizen

RE: OPRA REQUEST

Please see below, the City's response to your OPRA request for information.

(TRACKING NO.: 020853)

This request seeks information and does not identify specific government records. As such, your request is an invalid OPRA request and is denied to specifically identify the documents sought, then that see N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004). Custodians are not required to conduct research or create new records in response to an OPRA request.

Thank you.